

Jason Carrick

✉ portcitypropmaker@outlook.com

📞 +1 910-431-7290

🌐 linkedin.com/in/jscarrick






🔗 iatse491.com/whoweare.php

Summary

Multi-faceted Propmaker with a demonstrated history of outstanding work ethic and interpersonal skills. I come complete with OSHA30 1926 and all industry specific safety training as well as several equipment certifications and experience.

References: Tom Jones (910) 612-2356, Ron Dick (910) 471-7235, Josh Ellsworth (910) 367-3891, Eric Deyoung (910) 772-1304, Mark Akin (910) 512-7270, Chris Crowder (910) 343-3579, Gerry Kern (910) 228-4858, Simon Parkin (910) 616-6657, Jim Morticias (910) 232-5765, Johnny Hodgson (910) 232-8730

Experience

-  **Propmaker** Aug 2019 - Nov 2019
Halloween Kills (Feature Film) Universal Pictures, Blumhouse Productions 4 months
Assisted in the construction of an exact replica neighborhood of the original 1978 Halloween movie. Constructed various location elements throughout the course of production including a burnable replica of Laurie Strode's house. Served as interim Buyer and Toolman.
-  **Propmaker** Jul 2019 - Aug 2019
Swamp Thing (Season 1 Strike) Warner Bros., DC Universe 2 months
Assisted in the demolition of a massive indoor swamp created with gunite, steel and styrofoam as well as several other sets and location pieces.
-  **Propmaker** May 2019 - Jun 2019
Reprisal (Season 1) - A&E, Hulu 2 months
Modified original pilot set "Burts Bang-A-Rang" and constructed set pieces like the aged fight rink using supplied blueprints.
-  **Utility** Oct 2018 - May 2019
Swamp Thing (Pilot & Season 1) Warner Bros., DC Universe 8 months
Assisted in the creation of one of the most realistic indoor swamps Wilmywood has ever seen. My responsibilities included securing/unsecuring stages before and after shift, general housekeeping for four stages and millshop, logistics coordination, plasterer/sculptor support. and construction support.
-  **Disaster Response Team - Hurricane Florence** Sep 2018 - Sep 2018
EUE/Screen Gems 1 month
Quickly and efficiently removed hazardous debris and demolished massive awnings, doors and other unsafe building aparatis to ensure prompt return of the current production.

Education



University of South Florida
OSHA 30 (29CFR-1926), US Dept of Labor Certified

2020 - 2020



Cape Fear Community College
Associate of Science (AS), Computer Engineering

2000 - 2002

Skills



Stage Construction • Locations Construction • Demolition • Extended Boom Forklift • Forklift • MEWPs

Certifications

Aerial Work Platform Operator • Herc Rentals

<https://www.hercrentals.com/us/programs/safety-training.html> • Nov 2018 - Nov 2021

Warehouse Forklift Operator • Herc Rentals

<https://www.hercrentals.com/us/programs/safety-training.html> • Nov 2018 - Nov 2021

CPR/AED • American Heart Association

<https://ecards.heart.org/student/myecards?pid=ahaecard.employerStudentSearch> • Dec 2018 - Dec 2020

Compressed Gasses • TTF Safety First!, UCLA

<https://www.iatsetrainingtrust.org/safetyfirst> • Jan 2020 - Present

Confined Space / Small Space Awareness • TTF Safety First!, UCLA

<https://www.iatsetrainingtrust.org/safetyfirst> • Jan 2020 - Present

Electrical Safety • TTF Safety First!, UCLA

<https://www.iatsetrainingtrust.org/safetyfirst> • Jan 2020 - Present

Elevated Work Platforms and Aerial Lifts • TTF Safety First!, UCLA

<https://www.iatsetrainingtrust.org/safetyfirst> • Jan 2020 - Present

Ergonomics • TTF Safety First!, UCLA

<https://www.iatsetrainingtrust.org/safetyfirst> • Jan 2020 - Present

Fall Prevention and Protection • TTF Safety First!, UCLA

<https://www.iatsetrainingtrust.org/safetyfirst> • Jan 2020 - Present

Firearms Safety • TTF Safety First!, UCLA

<https://www.iatsetrainingtrust.org/safetyfirst> • Jan 2020 - Present

Hand and Portable Power Tools • TTF Safety First!, UCLA

<https://www.iatsetrainingtrust.org/safetyfirst> • Jan 2020 - Present

Hazard Communication: Workplace Chemicals • TTF Safety First!, UCLA

<https://www.iatsetrainingtrust.org/safetyfirst> • Jan 2020 - Present

Noise Exposure • TTF Safety First!, UCLA

<https://www.iatsetrainingtrust.org/safetyfirst> • Jan 2020 - Present

Rigging Safety • TTF Safety First!, UCLA

<https://www.iatsetrainingtrust.org/safetyfirst> • Jan 2020 - Present

Scaffold Safety • TTF Safety First!, UCLA

<https://www.iatsetrainingtrust.org/safetyfirst> • Jan 2020 - Present

Welding and Cutting • TTF Safety First!, UCLA

<https://www.iatsetrainingtrust.org/safetyfirst> • Jan 2020 - Present

Anti-Harassment - Employee Fundamentals • NAVEX Global

<https://www.navexglobal.com/en-us/products/> • Nov 2019 - Present

Safety Pass H2 (Harrasment Prevention 2) • ASA Safety Training / CS

https://asa.safetypass.org/training_list • Nov 2019 - Present

Basic Entertainment Safety • TTF Safety First!, UCLA

<https://www.iatsetrainingtrust.org/safetyfirst> • Nov 2019 - Present

Biological Hazards • TTF Safety First!, UCLA

<https://www.iatsetrainingtrust.org/safetyfirst> • Nov 2019 - Present

Chemical Protection • TTF Safety First!, UCLA

<https://www.iatsetrainingtrust.org/safetyfirst> • Nov 2019 - Present

Safety Pass H1 (Harassment Prevention 1) • ASA Safety Training / CS

https://asa.safetypass.org/training_list • Mar 2019 - Present

Safety Pass A (General Safety Training/Injury & Illness Prevention Program) • ASA Safety Training / CS

https://asa.safetypass.org/training_list • Nov 2018 - Present

Safety Pass A2 (Enviromental Hazards) • ASA Safety Training / CS

https://asa.safetypass.org/training_list • Nov 2018 - Present

Honors & Awards

"Hardest working man in show biz!" • Chris Crowder, EUE Screen Gems